CENTRE FOR EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT OF MINORITIES

OSMANIA UNIVERSITY

Minority Welfare Department, Government of Telangana Nizam College Campus, Gunfoundry, Hyderabad – 500 001.

TS LAWCET – 2024 Free Coaching Programme

MODEL TEST

Duration: 90 Minutes

Marks / Questions: 120

Part – A General Knowledge and Mental Ability			
1.	The United Nations new report revealed that the protective ozone layer would fully mend the hole over Antarctica in about years. (1) 41 years (2) 42 years (3) 43 years (4) 44 years		
2.	The United Nation has declared 2023 as the International Year of(1) paddy(2) millet(3) wheat)(4) pulses		
3.	The National Green Hydrogen Mission has received the approval of the Union Government on		
4.	The United Nations recognizesthe Indian initiative to rejuvenate its sacredriver Ganges as one of the top 10 water restoration flagships.(1) Karari(1) Karari(2) Sutluj(3) Jhelum(4) Namami Gange		
5.	Multiple Myloma Awareness Month is observed annually in to raise awarenessabout a rare type of blood cancer(1) January(2) February(3) March(4) April		
6.	"Message in Bottle". NASA has announced to carry 'message in bottle 'to Europe one of Jupiter's moon in		
7.	 What does APAAR stand for ? (1) Automated Permanent Academic Account Registry (2) Automated Pupil's Academic Account Registry (3) Accumulated Personal Attendance Account Registry (4) Annual Planning Audit Accent Registry 		
8.	The Union Cabinet approved a new schemeto raise quality of education(1) JAI SHRI(2) JIO SHRI(3) PM SHRI(4) POST SHRI		
9.	Which one of the following crop combinations is not adopted in mixed cropping inIndia?(1) wheat and mustard(2) wheat and chickpea		

(3) rice and groundnut (4) groundnut and sunflower

10.	The author of the book "Phool Bahadur" i(1) Eshwar Bhai(2) Laxman Hazare		(4) Jayanth Pati
11.	The Lalith Kala Academy Award is con outstanding work in the field of(1) Language Art (2) Art	ferred to recognise an (3) Drama	individual for his / her (4) Sports
10			(4) Sports
12.	Which is the largest satellite of the planet(1) Titan(2) Encelalus	(3) Rhea	(4) Tapetus
13.	Raja Ram Mohan Roy established Brahme(1) 1816 AD(2) 1820 AD	o Samaj in (3) 1828 AD	(4) 1800 AD
14.	of England became the first factoria of England became the first factoria of the first f	ast bowler in the 147	years of Test Cricket to
	(1) James Anderson (2) Ian Botham	(3) David Gower	(4) Nasir Hussain
15.	Who is called as the father of Geometry?(1) Francis Galton(2) Greger Mendel	(3) Alan Twing	(4) Euclid
16.	In a row of students Raghu is there 12 th from right. If they interchange their posi How many students are there in a row?	tions, Raghu will beco	me 20 th place from left.
	(1) 31 (2) 32	(3) 35	(4) Non of the above
17.	Akbar introduces a girl who is receiving a prize by saying, "Her mother is the only daughter-in-law of my father." How is the girl related to Akbar?(1) Wife(2) daughter(3) cousin(4) sister		
18.	Find the next number in the series. 5, 7, 10 (1) 31 (2) 32	0, 15, 22, (3) 30	(4) 33
19.	In a certain code language, the word "MA coding method, how would you code the w	word "GRAPES"?	-
	(1) HSBQFT (2) HTDTJY	(3) HUDRHV	(4) HTDTHX
20.	A person traveled 5 km north, then turned and traveled 34 km, then turned right and traveled 5 km. What is the distance betwee what is the direction of the ending point re (1) SW - 26 km (2) NE - 26 km	nd traveled 5 km, and een the starting point an elative to the starting po	finally turned right and nd the ending point, and
21.	A person traveled from his house to his of the office to his house at a speed of 60 km 30 minutes. What is the distance between (1) 12 km (2) 6 km	n/hr. The total travel tin	ne for the round trip was
22		<u>-</u>	× / -
22.	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	(3) Both	(4) None of the above
23.	Identify the odd group in the following: (1) $22 - 33$ (2) $77 - 88$	(3) 55 - 66	(4) 33 – 44

24.	Determine the next no (1) 7032	umber in the following (2) 7056	g series: 2, 3, 8, 31, 154 (3) 7200	4, 923, <u>?</u> (4) 6460
25.	How many squares an (1) 64	re there in total on a ch (2) 96	nessboard? (3) 116	(4) 204
26.	"If TABLE is encode CHAIR in the same la (1) BFXEM		ain code language, wha (3) BFYFN	tt would be the code for (4) BEXEM
27.	In a family, Peter is t of Tom. What is Sara (1) Aunt		arah is the sister of Pet (3) Cousin	er. Lisa is the daughter (4) Sister
28.	If you start walking facing now? (1) North	towards the East and (2) South	take two left turns, v (3) East	which direction are you (4) West
29.	to the left of Bob, bu		re. David is sitting to	a row. Emily is sitting the right of Alice. Left (4) David
30.	Which number does r Sequence: 8, 16, 31, 6 (1) 8	not belong to the given 64, 128, 256 (2) 31	n sequence? (3) 64	(4) 128
Part – B Current Affairs				
31.	Who is the first India (1) Ratan Tata (3) Sunil Bharti Mitta		ry Knighthood under F (2) Sachin Tendulkar (4) Narendra Modi	
32.	What is the highest honor bestowed by the Sangeet Natak Akademi?(1) Sangeet Natak Ratha(2) Akademi Purana(3) Akademi Ratna (Akademi Fellow)(4) Natya Natak Samman			
33.	What is the name of I (1) Chandrayaan	ndia's first human spa (2) Aditya-1	ceflight program? (3) Gaganyaan	(4) LVM3
34.	What is the literal me (1) Lunar Chariot	aning of the word "Ga (2) Celestial Vehicle	aganyaan" in Sanskrit? (3) Solar Probe	(4) Orbital Station
35.	How many astronauts (1) 1	will be part of the first (2) 2	st crewed Gaganyaan r (3) 3	nission? (4) 4
36.	National Science Day (1) January 26th	y in India is celebrated (2) February 28th	on which date? (3) March 12th	(4) May 11th
37.	Which scientist is cre (1) S. N. Bose	dited with the discove (2) Homi J. Bhabha	ry of the "Raman Effe (3) C. V. Raman	et"? (4) Vikram Sarabhai

38.	What year did Sir C. V. Raman win the Nobel Prize in Physics for his work on the
	Raman Effect?(1) 1928(2) 1930(3) 1935(4) 1940
39.	Who has been appointed as the new Lokpal of India?(1) Justice Lingappa Narayana Swamy(2) Justice AM Khanwilkar(3) President Droupadi Murmu(4) Sushil Chandra
40.	What was Pankaj Udhas famous for?(1) Pop music(2) Bollywood item songs(3)Ghazals(4) Classical music
41.	When will the provisions of Bharatiya Nagarik Suraksha Sanhita, 2023, Bharatiya NyayaSanhita, 2023, and BharatiyaSakshyaAdhiniyam, 2023 come into force?(1) July 1, 2023(2) July 1, 2024(3) January 1, 2023(4) December 31, 2023
42.	 Which former Prime Ministers were awarded the Bharat Ratna posthumously on March 30, 2024? (1) Jawaharlal Nehru and Indira Gandhi (2) Rajiv Gandhi and Atal Bihari Vajpayee (3) Chaudhary Charan Singh and P V Narasimha Rao (4) Morarji Desai and V P Singh
43.	Gangster-politician Mukhtar Ansari, who recently passed away, was a prominent figure in which state's politics? (1) Bihar (2) Uttar Pradesh (3) Maharashtra (4) Madhya Pradesh
44.	 Where did the Indian Navy conduct the operation to rescue the Pakistani nationals from Somali pirates in March 2024? (1) Bay of Bengal (2) Indian Ocean (3) Arabian Sea (4) South China Sea
45.	 What was the Indian Ministry of External Affairs' response to recent remarks from the U.S. Department of State regarding the arrest of Arvind Kejriwal and the freezing of Congress party bank accounts? (1) Expressed support for the U.S. stance (2) Objected to the remarks and emphasized respect for sovereignty (3) They remained neutral on the matter (4) Demanded immediate action from the U.S. government
46.	 What is the significance of the Tejas Mk1A's recent maiden flight? (1) It marked the first flight of an indigenous fighter aircraft. (2) It achieved a world record for altitude. (3) It demonstrated the feasibility of supersonic travel. (4) It showcased a new stealth technology.
47.	 What is the significance of Good Friday in the Christian calendar? (1) Celebration of Jesus' birth (2) Commemoration of Jesus' crucifixion (3) Observance of the Last Supper

(4) Recognition of the resurrection

48.	Who was sworn-in as the judicial member of (1) Justice A. M. Khanwilkar (3) Ajay Tirkey	of Lokpal on March 27 (2) Pankaj Kumar (4) Justice Ritu Raj 2	
49.	Who is the Chairperson of Lokpal of India?(1) Justice Ritu Raj Awasthi(3) Justice A. M. Khanwilkar) (2) Praveen Kumar S (4) Pankaj Kumar	Srivastava
50.	Who has been appointed as the Direct Investigation Agency (NI(1)? (1) Sadanand Vasant Date (2) Direct Aread	(2) Rajeev Kumar Sł	
	(3) Piyush Anand	(4) Nina Singh	
51.	Who has been appointed as the Director Ge and Development (BPR&(4)?	eneral of Bureau of Po	lice Research
	(1) Sadanand Vasant Date(3) Piyush Anand	(2) Rajeev Kumar Sh (4) Nina Singh	narma
52.	Who has been appointed as the Director G	eneral of the National	Disaster Response
	Force (NDRF)?	(2) Deiger Kumen Sl	-
	(1) Sadanand Vasant Date(3) Piyush Anand	(2) Rajeev Kumar Sł(4) Nina Singh	iarma
53.	What is the name of the app of Election Co violations of the model code of conduct?	ommission of India use	ed for reporting
	(1) cTRACK (2) cVIGIL	(3) cREPORT	(4) cELECT
54.	 What is the name of India's first septic tank cleaning robot? (1) Swachhata Atom (2) Homosep Atom (3) RoboCleaner 1.0 (4) Sanitech Pro 		
55.	Bharat Tex 2024 event, inaugurated by PM	I Modi in Feb 2024 in	New Delhi is related to
	which sector:(1) TechnologyAgriculture	Textiles	Tourism
56.	According to the Education Ministry, from	which academic sess	ion onwards should the
	age of admission to Grade 1 be 6 years? (1) 2026-27 (2) 2023-24	(3) 2024-25	(4) 2025-26
57.	 What legislation mandates the age of admission to Grade 1 to be 6 years? (1) National Education Policy Act (2) Right to Education Amendment Act (3) Right of Children to Free and Compulsory Education Act, 2009 (4) Educational Reforms Act, 2010 		
58.	What is the name of the country's longest s by Prime Minister Narendra Modi in Gujar (1) Bharati Setu (2) Sudarshan Setu		e, recently inaugurated (4) Vishwa Setu
50	What is the name of the first private space	roft to land on the Ma	

59. What is the name of the first private spacecraft to land on the Moon?

60.	Which private com	pany built the Odysseus spacecraft?	
	(1) SpaceX	(2) Intuitive Machines	
	(3) Blue Origin	(4) Boeing	
		Part – C	
		Aptitude for the Study of Law	

(3) Odysseus

(4) Artemis

61.	The Constitution of India was adopted on	
	(1) November 19, 1948	(2) January 26, 1949
	(3) November 26, 1949	(4) August 15, 1947

(2) Odyssey

62. Which of the following is not a feature of the Indian Constitution?		ature of the Indian Constitution?
	(1) Federal Government	(2) Parliamentary System
	(3) Independent Judiciary	(4) Presidential form of Government

- 63. Which one of the following would be called electorate in a country having universal adult franchise?
 - (1) The total population of citizens of a state
 - (2) The total population of citizens of a State excluding women and children
 - (3) The total population of adult citizens of a State
 - (4) The adult citizens of a State excluding lunatics and criminals in jail
- 64.How many Articles did we have in our original Constitution?
(1) 400 Articles(2) 410 Articles(3) 443 Articles(4) 395 Articles
- 65. The Parliament and the Constitution are instruments of(1) Political justices (2) Economic justices (3) Social justices (4) Legal justices
- 66. Which of the following sequences is right regarding the Preamble?
 - (1) Republic, democratic, secular, socialist, sovereign
 - (2) Sovereign, socialist, secular, republic, democratic
 - (3) Sovereign, republic, secular, socialist, democratic
 - (4) Sovereign, socialist, secular, democratic, republic
- 67. India is a secular state because
 - (1) All the religions are treated equally
 - (2) The state has no religion of its own
 - (3) There is no discrimination on the grounds of religion
 - (4) All the above

(1) Apollo 11

- 68. Economic Justice as one of the objective of the Indian Constitution has been provided in the
 - (1) Fundamental Rights and Directive Principles
 - (2) Preamble and Directive Principles of State Policy
 - (3) Preamble and Fundamental Rights
 - (4) Preamble, Fundamental Rights and Directive Principles
- 69. The Preamble of the Constitution was prepared by(1) Jawaharlal Nehru(2) Sardar Patel

(3) Mahatma Gandhi

(4) Subhash Chandra Bose

70. The head of the State of Jammu and Kashmir, who was initially known as Sadar-i-Rivasat, was redesignated Governor in (1) 1970(2) 1960(3) 1977 (4) 1965 71. A person can lose his citizenship through (1) Termination (2) Renunciation (3) Deprivation (4) All the above Who regulates the rights of citizenship by law? 72. (1) The Supreme Court (2) The Parliament (3) The Cabinet (4) The President 73. Which of the following is not a Fundamental Rights? (1) Right to practise any profession (2) Right to freedom of religion (3) Right to Property (4) Right to freedom of speech and expression 74. Which Fundamental Right cannot be suspended even during an emergency under Article 352? (1) Right to equality (2) Right to freedom of speech and expression (3) Right to life and personal liberty (4) Right to constitutional remedies 75. Which one of the following writs literally means 'We Command''? (3) Quo Warranto (1) Habeas Corpus (2) Mandamus (4) Certiorari 76. The Preventive Detention Act has restraining effect on (1) Right to freedom (2) Right against exploitation (3) Right to equality (4) Right to religion 77. The condition attached to the citizens right to assemble is that the assembly should be (1) For constructive purpose (2) Peaceful (3) Non-violent (4) Peaceful and unarmed 78. Educational rights of minority community includes (1) Right against discrimination for admission to educational institutions on the grounds of religion, race or caste (2) Right to promote their language (3) Right to establish and administer their educational institutions (4) All the above 79. The writ issued to an authority to do its public duty is (1) Mandamus (2) Quo Warranto (3) Prohibition (4) Habeas Corpus 80. Which of the following is concerned with personal liberty? (1) Mandamus (2) Habeas Corpus (3) Quo Warranto (4) Certiorari 81. The enforcement of Directive principles depends on (1) Independent judiciary

- (2) Resources at the disposal of the Government
- (3) An effective opposition
- (4) The powers of the President
- 82. The Directive Principles of State policy
 - (1) Were added by the 42^{nd} Amendment of the Constitution
 - (2) Were added by the 44th Amendment of the Constitution
 - (3) Were added by the first three Amendments of the Constitution
 - (4) Formed a part of the original Constitution
- 83. The question of supremacy of Fundamental Rights and Directive principles of State Policy came to the fore with (1) Shankari Prasad case
 (2) Sajjan Singh case
 - (3) Golak Nath case (4) Champakam Dorairajan case
- 84. Under which Articles have the Directive Principles of State Policy been mentioned in the Constitution?
 (1) Articles 37-50 (2) Articles 38-51 (3) Articles 36-51 (4) Articles 36-52
- 85. One of the Directive Principles is that the State shall introduce free and compulsory education for all children for all children up to the age of (1) 10 years (2) 12 years (3) 13 years (4) 14 years
- 86. Which of the following rights found a place among the Directive principles?
 - (1) Right to adequate means of livelihood
 - (2) Right against economic exploitation
 - (3) Right of both sexes to equal pay for equal work
 - (4) All the above
- 87. The Fundamental duties of the Indian citizens were
 - (1) Originally provided by the Constitution
 - (2) Included in the Constitution by the 44th Amendment
 - (3) Included in the Constitution by the 42^{nd} Amendment
 - (4) Inserted into the Constitution by a judgement of the Supreme Court
- 88. The Fundamental duties have been provided in Indian Constitution under
 (1) Part II
 (2) Part III
 (3) Part IV
 (4) Part (IV)A, Section 52

89. The President of India is elected (1) Directly by two-thirds majority (3) Indirectly by an electoral college (2) Indirectly by simple majority (4) Directly by simple majority

- 90. If the President wants to resign, he has to address the letter of resignation to the (1) Prime Minister
 (2) Vice President
 (3) Speaker of the Lok Sabha
 (4) Chief Justice of India
- 91. Who among the following is not appointed by the President?
 (1) Judges of High Court
 (2) Lieutenant Governor
 (3) Judges of Supreme Court
 (4) The Chief Ministers of the States

92.	The President of India is elected for (1) 4 years (2) 5 years	(3) 6 years	(4) 3 years
93.	 Who among the following enjoys the rank of a Cabinet Minister in the Union Cabinet? (1) Secretary to the Government of India (2) Deputy Chairman of the Planning Commission (3) Principal Secretary to the Prime Minister (4) Supreme Court Judge 		
94.	Who among the following is known as the w (1) Finance Minister (3) Comptroller and Auditor-General	vatchdog of public fin (2) Finance Commis (4) Prime Minister	
95.	The Council of Ministers includes (1) The Cabinet Ministers (3) The Deputy Ministers	(2) The State Minister(4) All the above	ers
96.	Who administers the oath of office to the Pro(1) The Prime Minister(3) The Chief Election Commission	esident? (2) The Vice-Preside (4) The Chief Justice	
97.	Who can reshuffle the Council of Ministers?(1) The Cabinet votes upon it(3) The Prime Minister	? (2) The President (4) The Parliament	
98.	The Joint Parliamentary Committee is an adhoc committee consisting of (1) 20 members from Lok Sabha and 10 members from Rajya Sabha (2) 10 members from Lok Sabha and 20 members from Rajya Sabha (3) 18 members from Lok Sabha and 12 members from Rajya Sabha (4) 15 members from Lok Sabha and 15 members from Rajya Sabha		
99.	 The States are represented in the Rajya Sabha (1) On the basis of equality (2) In proportion to the territory of the State (3) In proportion to a State's population (4) In proportion to the members of the Legislatures 		
100.	 Who presides over the Lok Sabha in case of the absence of Speakers and Deputy Speakers? (1) The President (2) The Secretary-General of Lok Sabha (3) Speaker pro-tem (4) A member of the panel of six Chairpersons appointed by the Speaker 		
101.	Who can take part in proceedings of either H of any Parliamentary Committee but not ent (1) Comptroller and Auditor General (3) Advocate-General		l for India
102.	Which of the following Articles is related Court?	to the original juris	diction of the Supreme

(1) Article 114	(2) Article 123
-----------------	-----------------

103.	The Governor has the power to		
	(1) Grant pardon	(2) Commute sentence	
	(3) Suspend sentence	(4) All the above	

- 104. The oath of office in a State is administered to the members of Council of Ministers by the
 - (1) Governor
 - (2) Chief minister
 - (3) Speaker
 - (4) Chief justice of the State High Court
- 105. Who was the first Prime Minister of Jammu and Kashmir after its accession to India?
 (1) Karan Singh
 (2) Sheikh Addullah
 (3) Virendra Singh
 (4) Mohd Iqbal
- 106. The quorum of the Legislative Council is
 - (1) One-forth of its total membership or 10 mmebers
 - (2) One-forth of its membership
 - (3) One-tenth of its membership or 10, whichever is greater
 - (4) Half of its total membership
- 107. The Legislative Council can delay the enactment of a Bill passed by the Legislative Assembly for a maximum period of(1) One month (2) Four months (3) Six months (4) One year

108.	The Chief Justice of the High Court is appointed by the	
	(1) Governor of the State	(2) President of India
	(3) Chief Minister of the State	(4) Chief Justice of India

- 109. The Sessions Judge presides over the (1) Criminal Courts (2) Revenue Courts (3) Civil Courts (4) All the above
 110. Who decides about the number of Judges in a High Court?
 - (1) The State Government(2) The President of India(3) The Governor of the State concerned(4) The Parliament
- 111. Which of the following Articles is related to the transfer of a Judge from one High Court to another High Court?
 (1) Article 232
 (2) Article 221
 (3) Article 242
 (4) Article 222

112. In which State was Panchayati Raj first introduced?
(1) Gujarat(2) Rajasthan(3) Bihar(4) Andhra Pradesh

- 113.Who is the Chief Executive Officer of the Municipal Corporation?
(1) Mayor
(3) Municipal Chairman(2) Municipal Commissioner
(4) Governor
- 114.Members who comprise a Municipal Corporation are called
(1) Corporators(2) Councils(3) Ministers(4) All the above

^{115.} The Sarkaria Commission was set-up for reviewing the relations between the

- (1) Prime Minister and the President
- (2) Legislature and the Executive(4) Centre and the States
- (3) Executive and the Judiciary
- 116.What is the number of the members of a Finance Commission including the Chairman?(1) 3(2) 4(3) 5(4) 7
- 117. Who conducts the elections to the office of the President and Vice President of India?(1) A separate electoral machinery set up for this purpose
 - (2) The speaker of Lok Sabha
 - (3) The Election Commission
 - (4) None of the above
- 118. Who accords recognition to various political parties as national or regional parties?(1) The President
 - (2) The Election Commission
 - (3) The Parliament
 - (4) The President in consultation with the Election Commission
- 119. Hindi has a special status in our Constitution due to

 (1) Article 340
 (2) Article 343
 (3) Article 351
 (4) Article 342

 120. The first Amendment Act was passed in the year

 (1) 1052
 (2) 1052
 - (1) 1950 (2) 1951 (3) 1952 (4) 1953